CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF YPSILANTI
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MARSHA KRAYCIR, CHAIR
ELIZABETH EL-ASSADI, VICE CHAIR
MORGAN MCGOVERN
GAGE SMITH
JIMMIE WILSON
GARRET WOOD-STERNBURGH — ALT
EDWARD BURNETT —ALT

MARCH 3, 2021
Regular Meeting — 6:30 p.m.
Ypsilanti Township Civic Center

7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 03, 2021
6:30 P.M.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Ypsilanti Township will be conducting this public meeting virtually in
order to comply in compliance with the State of Michigan Open Meetings Act. To view and/or
participate in the public meeting, please visit www.ytown.org.

To provide input or ask questions regarding business that will be considered at the meeting, please
email planning@ytown.org or call 734-485-3943. If you need any assistance due to a disability, please

contact the Planning Department at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at planning@ytown.org
or 734-485-3943.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 2, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

a H w0 NPk

OLD BUSINESS

A. APPLICANT: John Douglas Dillon, 6641 Hitchingham Road, Ypsilanti Ml, 48197
VARIANCE LOCATION: 7808, 7836, 7864, and 7892 Hitchingham
PARCELS: K-11-32-400-015, K-11-32-400-014, K-11-32-400-013, K-11-32-400-012
VARIANCE REQUEST: To consider a request for a variance from zoning ordinance Section 2013
Accessory Buildings and Accessory Uses in order to erect a pole barn on the property.

6. PUBLIC HEARING

A. APPLICANT: Christina Petrarca, 45282 Gerald Ct. Canton MI 48188
VARIANCE LOCATION: 8067 Lake Crest Drive, Ypsilanti Ml 48197
PARCEL: K-11-22-250-043
VARIANCE REQUEST: To consider a request for a variance from zoning ordinance Article XX
Section 2000 Schedule of Regulations for property zoned R-4 Single Family Residential for the
construction of a new single-family home.

B. APPLICANT: Richard Tapper — Phantom Fireworks
VARIANCE LOCATION: 3020 Washtenaw Ave
PARCEL: K-11-06-325-031
VARIANCE REQUEST: To consider a temporary use permit for the outdoor storage and sale of
fireworks from June 24, 2021 to July 4, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business, located at 3020
Washtenaw Ave. The request also includes a 16’x5’ banner attached to the tent.

C. APPLICANT: Richard Tapper — Phantom Fireworks
VARIANCE LOCATION: 2299 Ellsworth Road
PARCEL: K-11-18-100-003
VARIANCE REQUEST: To consider a temporary use permit for the outdoor storage and sale of
fireworks from June 24, 2021 to July 4, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business, located at 2299
Ellsworth Road. The request also includes a 16'x5’ banner attached to the tent.

“~4
7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 o (734) 485-3943 f

ytown.org

A community of opportunity



Zoning Board of Appeals
March 3, 2021
Page 2

7. OTHER BUSINESS

8. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA

A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED
B. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEMBERS
C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE ZONING BOARD

10. ADJOURNMENT

g

7200 S. Huron River Drive o Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gte‘t’j mlorg

A community of opportunity



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Building Safety « Planning & Zoning . Ordinance Enforcement

Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Public Meeting Notice
Zoning Board of Appeals Regular Meeting
MARCH 3rd, 2020 6:30pm

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Zoning
Board of Appeals will hold a Regular Meeting scheduled for MARCH 3rd,
2020 at 6:30pm. This meeting will be conducted virtually (online and/or by
phone), due to health concerns surrounding Coronavirus/COVID-19
pursuant to the State of Michigan Open Meetings Act.

Public comment will be handled by the “Raise Hand” method as instructed
below within Participant Controls.

If you need any assistance due to a disability please contact the Planning
Department at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at
planning@ytown.org or 734-485-3943.

Meeting Information:

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.
When: Mar 3, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
Topic: ZBA - March 3, 2021

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://ytown.zoom.us/j/96235103420?pwd=S3Bkblp5bkVaMOxuZEZzYU1wVktiUT09

Passcode: 874386
Or iPhone one-tap :

US: +13126266799,,96235103420# or +19292056099,,96235103420#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248

7799 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782
Webinar ID: 962 3510 3420

International numbers available: https://ytown.zoom.us/u/adhEB6Ypl7


https://ytown.zoom.us/j/96235103420?pwd=S3Bkblp5bkVaM0xuZEZzYU1wVktiUT09

Zoom Instructions for Participants
To join the conference by phone:
1. On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number provided above.

2. Enter the Meeting ID number (also provided above) when prompted using your
touch- tone (DTMF) keypad.

Before a videoconference:

1. You will need a computer, tablet, or smartphone with speaker or headphones. You
will have the opportunity to check your audio immediately upon joining a meeting.

2. Details, phone numbers, and links to videoconference or conference call is provided
below. The details include a link to “Join via computer” as well as phone numbers for
a conference call option. It will also include the 9-digit Meeting ID.

To join the videoconference:

1. Atthe start time of your meeting, enter the link to join via computer. You may be
instructed to download the Zoom application.

2. You have an opportunity to test your audio at this point by clicking on “Test
Computer Audio.” Once you are satisfied that your audio works, click on “Join audio
by computer.”

You may also join a meeting without the link by going to join.zoom.us on any browser and
entering the Meeting ID provided.

If you are having trouble hearing the meeting, you can join via telephone while remaining on
the video conference:

1. On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number.

2. Enter the Meeting ID number (also provided above) when prompted using your
touch- tone (DTMF) keypad.

3. If you have already joined the meeting via computer, you will have the option to enter
your 2- digit participant ID to be associated with your computer.



Participant controls in the lower left corner of the Zoom screen:

Mute Start Video Invite Participants Share Screen

Using the icons in the lower left corner of the Zoom screen, you can:
e Mute/Unmute your microphone (far left)
e Turn on/off camera (“Start/Stop Video”)
¢ Invite other participants
e View Participant list — opens a pop-out screen that includes a “Raise Hand” icon that
you may use to raise a virtual hand during Call to the Public
e Change your screen name that is seen in the participant list and video window
e Share your screen

Somewhere (usually upper right corner on your computer screen) on your Zoom screen you
will also see a choice to toggle between “speaker” and “gallery” view. “Speaker view” shows
the active speaker. “Gallery view” tiles all of the meeting participants.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please email or call the Planning
Department at planning@ytown.org or 734-485-3943.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 3, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

Chair Marsha Kraycir called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm via Zoom due to COVID-19.

Commissioners Present: Chair Marsha Kraycir and Commissioners Elizabeth El-Assadi, Jimmie
Wilson Jr.

Absent: Gage Smith and Morgan McGovern

Others in Attendance: Dennis McLain, Township Attorney; Jason lacoangeli, Planning Director;
John Douglas Dillon, Township Resident

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 2, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner El-Assadi, supported by Commissioner Wilson to
approve the minutes of the September 2, 2020 Regular Meeting. The motion carried
unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Commissioner El-Assadi, supported by Commissioner Wilson to
approve the agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PLAN REVIEW

A. APPLICANT: John Douglas Dillon, 6641 Hitchingham Road, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
VARIANCE LOCATION: 7808, 7836, 7864, and 7892 Hitchingham
PARCELS: K-11-32-400-015, K-11-32-400-014, K-11-32-400-013, K-11-32-400-012
VARIANCE REQUEST: To consider a request for a variance from Zoning Ordinance
Section 2013 - Accessory Buildings and Accessory Uses, in order to erect a pole
barn on the property.

Jason lacoangeli, Planning Director; stated that the Property Owner of the above listed
properties is asking for relief from the Accessory Structure and Use ordinance in order to
erect a pole barn on his property at 7808, 7836, 7864, and 7892 Hitchingham. There are
four parcels that are roughly 1.5 acres each. He is looking to erect a 30x50 pole barn on the



property. The Property Owner stated that the property will not perk. And therefor, will not
accommodate a conventional septic field for a home and there are no public utilities
available that are of a reasonable cost to provide sewage to these lots, rendering the lots
unbuildable for a home. In order to have an accessory structure you have to have a primary
structure, in this case a single family home. 1.5 acres is required for a pole barn so some of
the properties will have to be combined in order to meet the size requirement. All adjacent
zoning districts are R3 except for across the street is zoned for planned development, a
subdivision neighborhood.

The PO is requesting a variance in order to erect a pole barn without a primary structure on
the property in order to get some sort of use because again there’s no utilities and he states
that the health department has told him that the property will not allow for any septic
system not allowing them to be buildable lots for a single family home.

Chair Kraycir asked how far is the pole barn from the residential development? Mr.
lacoangeli replied that there has been a plot plan provided with setbacks.

Township Attorney, Dennis McLain asked can the lots be combined? Mr. lacoangeli stated
we need to discuss in this meeting the requirement of combining of some of the lots.

Commissioner El-Assadi asked how four parcels won’t perk but next door will? Mr.
lacoangeli stated evidence needs to be provided by the PO that the land won’t perk.

Chair Kraycir asked Mr. lacoangeli if he could define perk. Mr. lacoangeli stated that it is a
test that is done using a backhoe where a septic co that is licensed comes out and digs into
the ground and tests the soil suitability to find out whether or not it will handle the affluent
from a house, waste water and sewage. If the ground will handle allowing those liquid or
fluids to percolate through the ground into the ground water table. Some soil materials
allow for it and others, like clay, do not. There are cases where a certain property will not
accommodate a septic system and there is no sewer available at the street.

Discussion followed regarding the combination of parcels and then the future of perhaps re-
splitting the parcels.

Mr. Dillon stated that the land is dead land. He has a letter from the sanitarian for
Washtenaw County stating there is 1.5 ft of sand 2 ft is needed. He had the property split
into four parcels in the hope of building four homes.

He would like to combine all four parcels and his plan is to put the pole barn on the most
feasible portion of the land, so as to not cause drainage issues. Mr. Dillon intends to build a
barn that satisfies all of the Township requirements. He does not plan to run a business out
of it, his plan is only to use it as personal storage. Mr. Dillon states that he cannot build a
house on the parcel and he cannot sell it because it cannot be built on, so he is just trying to
get some use out of the property that he pays taxes on.



Township Attorney, Dennis MclLain asked Mr. lacoangeli, what is your opinion as the
Planning Director, of putting a barn on a property without a primary residence to go with it?
Mr. lacoangeli’s concern is not the structure but the future of it. If the pole barn will give
Mr. Dillon some relief and some use of the property, | can see that being feasible. He'd
request a removal agreement, if Mr. Dillon ever was to sell the property, he should be
required to remove the structure. We don’t want the accessory building to be sold to
someone who we don’t know what they are going to use it for. We know what Mr. Dillon
intends to use it for, to store personal affects. Township Attorney, McLain stated, any kind
of removal agreement can be extremely difficult to enforce.

Commissioner El-Assadi stated that combining and re-splitting lots could cause an assessing
issue.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wilson to deny the request, there was no support.

A motion was made by Commissioner El-Assadi to table the request for further research,
supported by Commissioner Wilson

Kraycir: Yes Wilson: Yes El-Assadi: Yes

6. OLD BUSINESS
None

7. NEW BUSINESS
None

8. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA

A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED
None

B. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEMBERS
None

C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE
Mr. Dillon asked if a garage could be built on the property instead of a pole barn, so
at a later time a house could be built. He was unaware that the land would not perk.

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE ZONING BOARD
None

10. ADJOURNMENT
None



A motion was made by Commissioner Wilson, supported by Commissioner El-Assadi to
adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:23pm



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Building Safety « Planning & Zoning . Ordinance Enforcement

Zoning Board of Appeals
Staff Report
Variance — Vacant Property at 7836 Hitchingham
Parcels K-11-32-400-012 thru 015

November 23, 2020

CASE

The applicant is requesting consideration of a variance from Zoning Ordinance Section
2103, Accessory Buildings and Accessory Uses, to permit the construction of a 30’ x 50’
detached pole barn type structure at vacant property at 7836 Hitchingham Road for a site
zoned R-3, One-Family Residential, located at 7836 Hitchingham Road, parcel K-11-32-
400-014, 7808 Hitchingham Road, parcel K -11-32-400-015, 7892 Hitchingham Road, K-
11-32-400-012 and 7864 Hitchingham Road, parcel K-11-32-400-013.

APPLICANT

John Douglas Dillion
6641 Hitchingham Road
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

LOCATION AND SUMMARY OF REQUEST

The 3.96-acre total acreage consists of four (4) lots. Each lot is .99 acres. The subject
properties are located north of Bemis Road on the west side of Hitchingham near the
intersection of Hitchingham and Hampton Drive. In the variance request dated November
10th, 2020 the applicant proposed a 30’ x 50’ pole barn building on the parcel 7836
Hitchingham, K-11-32-400-014.

CROSS REFERENCES

Township Zoning Ordinance — Article 1l Construction of Language and Definitions
Township Zoning Ordinance — Section 2103 Accessory Building and Accessory Uses
Township Zoning Ordinance — Article XXIV (Board of Zoning Appeals)

/°Y%

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtO‘}’j Mlorg

A community of opportunity



9749 Textile Road — Variance Fence Page 2 of 5
February 7, 2020

Aerial Photograph(s) - 7808, 7836, 7864, and 7892 Hitchingham Road

**Not to scale

SUBJECT SITE ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
The parcel is currently zoned R-2, One-Family Residential, and is master planned SFR-
2.

ADJIACENT USES, ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Direction Use Zoning Future Land Use Designation
North Ford Lake N/A N/A
South Single Family PD SFR-4
Residential
East Single Family R-2 SFR-2
Residential
West Single Family R-2 SFR-2
Residential

VARIANCE DETERMINATION PER SECTION 2404.2.D.
The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only upon a
finding that compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing area, §chs,

/

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtown-org

A community of opportunity



9749 Textile Road — Variance Fence Page 3 of 5
February 7, 2020

frontage, height, bulk, density, or other dimensional provisions would create a practical
difficulty and unreasonably prevent the use of the property. A finding of practical difficulty
shall require demonstration that all the following conditions are met:

1. That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions applying
to the property in question that do not apply generally to other properties or classes
of uses in the same zoning district. Exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or
conditions include but may not be limited to:

a. exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of a specific property;

b. exceptional topographic conditions;

c. any other physical situation on the land, building or structure deemed by the
Zoning Board of Appeals to be extraordinary; or,

d. development characteristics of land immediately adjoining the property in
guestion that creates a exceptional constraint.

Staff comment: The property is exceptionally long and narrow. In addition, the
home is closer to the rear or lake side of the property than the front, creating an
exceptionally large front yard.

2. That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning district and in the
vicinity;

Staff comment: The fence height variance is necessary for the preservation and
enjoyment of a substantial property right as possessed by other properties in the
same vicinity. Other homes in the area have accessory structures, such as fences,
in the front yard in order to maximize the view of Ford Lake.

3. That the authorizing of such variance will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent
property and will not materially impair the purposes of this ordinance or the public
interest; and

Staff comment: The variance will not be substantially detrimental to the
neighboring properties. The fence would not extend into the side or front plane of
the neighbor to the east.

4. The problem and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by any
action of the applicant or the applicant's predecessors.

Staff comment: The home was not built by the property owner.

ANALYSIS

Township Zoning Ordinance, Section 2114, states that privacy fences greater than 3.5
feet in height may not be permitted in the front yard. According to Township Zoning
Ordinance, Section 201, Definitions, the front yard is, “An open depth of which is the

/°Y%

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtO‘}’j Mlorg

A community of opportunity



9749 Textile Road — Variance Fence Page 4 of 5
February 7, 2020

minimum horizontal distance between the front lot line and the nearest point of the main
building.” The main building is the home.

Many homes surrounding Ford Lake treat the defined front yard as a rear yard and vice
versa. We hope to explore exceptions for lakefront properties in the future Zoning
Ordinance amendments to align with current practice.

If the Zoning Board of Appeals chooses to approve this request, the applicant will need
to a zoning permit from the Office of Community Standards.

Suggested motions: The following suggested motions and conditions are provided to
assist the Zoning Board of Appeals in making a complete and appropriate motion for this
application. The ZBA may utilize, add or reject any portion of the suggested motion or
any conditions suggested herein, as deemed appropriate.

Table

“I move to table the request for a variance from Zoning Ordinance Section 2114, Fences
and Walls, to permit the installation of a 6-foot tall vinyl privacy fence in the front yard at
9749 Textile Road for a site zoned R-2, One-Family Residential, located at 9749 Textile
Road, parcel K-11-23-400-041, 9773 Textile Road, parcel K -11-23-400-010, and 9729
Textile Road, parcel K-11-23-400-040, to consider comments presented during this public
hearing.”

Approve

“I move to approve the request for a variance from Zoning Ordinance Section 2114,
Fences and Walls, to permit the installation of a 6-foot tall vinyl privacy fence in the front
yard at 9749 Textile Road for a site zoned R-2, One-Family Residential, located at 9749
Textile Road, parcel K-11-23-400-041, 9773 Textile Road, parcel K -11-23-400-010, and
9729 Textile Road, parcel K-11-23-400-040, as the following practical difficulties have
been noted:

1. The applicant shall obtain the necessary zoning permit from the Office of
Community Standards.

Denial

“I move to deny the request for a variance from Zoning Ordinance Section 2114, Fences
and Walls, to permit the installation of a 6-foot tall vinyl privacy fence in the front yard at
9749 Textile Road for a site zoned R-2, One-Family Residential, located at 9749 Textile
Road, parcel K-11-23-400-041, 9773 Textile Road, parcel K -11-23-400-010, and 9729
Textile Road, parcel K-11-23-400-040, due to the following reason(s):

Please provide reasons for denial in the motion”

Respectfully Submitted,

Cliarlotte Welson
/°Y%

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtO‘}’j Mlorg

A community of opportunity



9749 Textile Road — Variance Fence Page 5 of 5
February 7, 2020

Charlotte Wilson, AICP
Planning & Development Coordinator

,°9¢

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gto‘!*! :ﬂlorg

A community of opportunity



Charter Township of Ypsilanti ZONING BOARD OF

Office of Community Standards

7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 APPEALS APPLICATION

Phone: (734) 485-3943
Website: hitps:/ytown.org

PPLICATION TYPE

Variance

Exceptions and Special Approvals (Includes: Temporary Uses and Structures)
Administrative Review Appeal

5+ 11- 32~/ 0012/

Il. PROJECT LOCATION 7@4 Yovs A

Address: 7.2 /L — 78553 i {;ZZ:ﬁfD':#\ K- 1172 ‘/?90 8 7oning

Lot Number: Subdivision:

l1l. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: O\ wn M vg LAS 3 (Llon Phone:? 344 35-902F

Address City: ?%géﬁav‘f' State: ot Zip: 48(F 7

Email: ﬂa& o en

Property owner: _Daaw ¢ LrndA "Dl lon Phone: 7234/-£35-9085

Address:i ol Hede te ag/fnm K. City: ?C@?_S LBt State: g ( Zip: 4 S(R7

Fax: Email: By £l 4@ Het. |\ o

IV. COST AND FEES

Total: § _[_&5 ‘00 Breakdown of fee: Residential: $125.00
Non-residential: $500.00

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

The undersigne represenu@@
Applicant Property Owner

1. That Q is/are the owner(s) of lot(s) located in the
L

roperty Owner ot Subdivision

Subdivision , Ypsilanti Township, Michigan, otherwise known asM@;MM and the property is
Address
zoned & "5

Zoning District
2. That the petitioner hereby request \/M; ‘NE‘ under Section&/ojArticle —  of the Ypsilanti Township
Variance/Temporary Use Section Article
/Regular Meeting

Zoning Ordinance.

3. The petitioner further state thafi] r>‘ have/has read and understands the provisions of said zoning ordinance as it

pplicant
Initial

applies to this petition.
4. That the following is submitted in support of the petition (attach all pertinent data to support the request).

Print Name Date

n pnt Slgnature

- /¢ﬁ~

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtOWﬂ-org

A community of opportunity



J. Douglas Dillon
6641 Hitchingham Road
Ypsilanti, M1 48197

October 27, 2020

To: Zoning Board of Appeals, Ypsilanti Township, Ml 48197
Re: Variance Request for Parcels K-11-32-400-012, K-11-32-400-013, K-11-32-400-014 & K-11-32-400-015

To Whom it May Concern,

I am requesting a variance to build a barn/garage on the four parcels listed above. The four parcels cover
almost four acres that does not perk and is not eligible to be used as a building site for a home. Sanitary
sewer was approved by YCUA (Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority), but the cost of at least $150,000 for
that installation plus tap-in fees is well above my means.

To make this a usable property, | would like to build a barn/garage for equipment storage on Parcel 111 (as
shown on the attached diagram). It is close to the largest trees on the property, and the setting will be
attractive from the road. The rest of the property will be planted in clover for an apiary. The hives will be
placed at the edge of the woods by the barn/garage. Please find attached a stock photo of the type of
barn/garage | plan to build as a starting point for this conversation. It will have metal siding and a shingled
roof, measuring 30’ deep and 50’ long with 10’ high walls and a 4/12 roof. This will keep the overall height
of the structure below the township height limits.

The current Township code requires 5 acres to build a barn/garage, and these four parcels total just under 4
acres, so | am asking for a variance. Please note the location is backed up by a farm field with acreage
between the two houses surrounding my property. There are other barns and garages in the area, and this
barn/garage will blend into its surroundings.

I realize you do not know much about me. | have lived in Ypsilanti Township since 1990. | first lived at 6637
Hitchingham Road until February of 1992, then moved to 6641 Hitchingham Road, which is the home i built
for my family. | built the three other homes on Shamrock Hill, and one home just south of Shamrock Hill on
Hitchingham Road. | have been a residential builder for about 35 years, running my business from my
workshop barn/garage at my home. | started beekeeping a few years ago, and am planning to increase my
number of hives now that | am mostly retired from building homes. | also own the property at 7172
Hitchingham Road and have a barn on that property as well. That barn is also used to store my equipment.

| appreciate you taking the time to review my request. | will be happy to meet with you to discuss and
answer any questions you may have. | will look forward to hearing back from you soon.

Many thanks,

J. Douglas Dillon

6641 Hitchingham Road
Ypsilanti, MI 487197
734-635-9088



E 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 32 -
i3S, R7E

V.
77

NB9°31'06°E 329.60
296.60

“Cf“

33.00~

PARCEL IV

0.99 ACE

130.90

N8924°01"E 329.81
296.81

=

33.00+

\T‘ 130.22
520.86

523.57

REVISED
PARCEL 1L

0.99 AC:t

130.22}

NB9°17'037E 330.03
297.03

REVISED
PARCEL Ir

0.99 ACk

1

33.00—

| \{
{130.21

N89°ID'00"E 330.24 »,
297.24

REVISED -
PARCEL I

0.99 ACH+

33.00

NOOR5'27'E

130.21 ]
SOUTH

130.85

EAST LINE SETION 32 & @ HITCHINGHAM RD (vARAsLE WomH)—'

33.00

297.46
589%02°58"W 330.46

658.12 | [[
/
-

SE CORNER ~~
SECTION 32 F
135, R7E

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

Bearings shown on this survey were deterrnined in the following manner: Bearings are related to existing legal
descriptions of original parcels 1, 1l and Il of this survey.

I hereby certify that | have surveyed and mapped the land above platted and/or described on April é3, 2018 and that

the ratio of closure on the unadjusted field observations of such survey was 1:10,000, and that all of the requirements
of P.A. 132, 1870 (as amended by P.A. 280, 1972 and P.A. 24, 1988) have been complied with.

e PR SCALE: 1 INCH — 100 FEET W
FOUND IRON MARKER 4

SET IRON MARKER PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO. 24620

CUENT: SUN CATCHER BUILDERS Sy,
\\\\\\\\\ OF MIC ﬁ//”,,/’//
WASHTENAW secnon 92 SORERn g,
ENGINEERING TOWN 5 SOUTH » RANGE __7__ EAST S THomas L e
YPSILANTI _TOWNSHIP SX 7 SUTHERLAND = oG
COMPANY : RLAND % %3
WASHTENAW COUNTY = MICHIGAN .t PROFESSIONAL ;e
CIVIL ENGINEERS + PLANNERS T oq ZWmL SURVEYOR S§
SURVEYORS » LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS DATE 4—24—19 REV. 2%, NO. 24620 @5
3526 W LIBERTY FD. SUTTE 400 DRAWN DJH JOB 32604 %o, oS
TEL 734~751—aégo ﬁﬁ!%ﬁ—gglgmo CHECK TLS F.B. — %’?”,0”/1‘;’53.8'!0\;‘\&(}\(\\\“\\\
e orarcom SHEET 1 OF 3 FILE NO. R— 105672 s




REVISED PARCEL |

Commencing at the Southeast corner of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan;
thence NORTH 658,12 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the POINT
OF BEGINNING; thence S89°02'58"W 330.46 feet; thence NO0°05'27°E 130.89 feet; thence N89°10'00"E 330.24
feet: thence SOUTH 130.21 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the
Point of Beginning. Being a part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw
County, Michigan and containing 0.99 acres of land, more or less. Being subject to the rights of the public over the
Westerly 33 feet of Hitchingham Road. Also being subject t(@asements and restrictions of record, if any.

REVISED PARCEL li

Commencing at the Southeast comer of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan;
thence NORTH 788.33 feet along the East line of said Section and the centeriine of Hitchingham Road to the POINT
OF BEGINNING; thence S89°10'00"W 330.24 feet; thence N00°05'27"E 130.89 feet; thence N839°17'03"E 330.02
feet; thence SOUTH 130.21 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the
Point of Beginning. Being a part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw
County, Michigan and containing 0.99 acres of land, more or less. Being subject to the rights of the public over the
Westerly 33 feet of Hitchingham Road. Also being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

REVISED PARCEL Il B

Commencing at the Southeast comer of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw Counly, Michigan;
thence NORTH 918,54 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the POINT
OF BEGINNING; thence $89°17'03"W 330.02 feet; thence N0OD°05'27"E 130.89 feet; thence N89°24'01"E 329.81
feet; thence SOUTH 130.22 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the
Point of Beginning. Being a part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw
County, Michigan and containing 0.99 acres of land, more or less. Being subject to the rights of the pubiic over the
Westerly 33 feet of Hitchingham Road. Also being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

PARCEL iV

Commencing at the Southeast corner of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan;
thence NORTH 1048.76 feet along the East fine of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the POINT
OF BEGINNING; thence S88°24'01"W 329.81 feet; thence N0O0°05'27"E 130.80 feet; thence N89°31'06"E 326.60

feet; thence SOUTH 130.22 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the
Point of Beginning. Being a part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw
County, Michigan and containing 0.99 acres of land, more or less. Being subject to the rights of the public over the
Westerly 33 fest of Hitchingham Road. Also being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

ORIGINAL PARCEL | {K-11-32-400-009)

Commencing at the Southeast comer of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan,
thence NORTH 658.42 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the POINT
OF BEGINNING; thence SB9°02'68"W 330.46 feet; thence NO0°05'27"E 174.52 feet; thence N89°12'17"E 330.17
feet; thence SOUTH 173.62 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the
Point of Beginning. Being a part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, T35, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw
County, Michigan and conlaining 1.32 acres of land, more or less. Being subject to the rights of the public over the
Westerly 33 feet of Hitchingham Road. Also being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

ORIGINAL PARCEL il (K-11-32-400-010)

Commencing at the Southeast comer of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan;
thence NORTH 831.74 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingharm Road to the POINT
OF BEGINNING; thence S89°12'17"W 330.17 feet; thence NOO°05'27"E 174.52 feef; thence N89°21'37"E 329.89
feet; thence SOUTH 173.62 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the
Point of Beginning. Being a part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw
County, Michigan and containing 1.32 acres of land, more or less. Being subject to the rights of the public over the
Westerly 33 feet of Hitchingham Road. Also being subject to easements and restriclions of record, if any.

ORIGINAL PARCEL il (K-11-32-400-011) .

Commencing at the Southeast comer of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan;
thence NORTH 1005.36 feet along the East line of said Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the POINT
OF BEGINNING; thence S89°21'37"W 329.89 feet; thence NDD°0527"E 174.53 feet; thence N89°31'06"E 329.60
feet; thence SOUTH 173.62 feet along the East line of sald Section and the centerline of Hitchingham Road to the
Point of Beginning. Being a part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 32, T3S, R7E, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw
County, Michigan and containing 1.32 acres of land, more or less. Being subject to the rights of the public over the
Westerly 33 feet of Hitchingham Road. Also being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

w SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET f .
LEGEND £ = FOUND IRON MARKER Cotenr” W

= SET IRON MARKER PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO. 24620
CUENT: SUN CATCHER BUILDERS i,
32 "of MICH;a ",
WASHTENAW 5 Scomon S g,
ENGINEERING TOWN 5 SOUTH + RANGE __ 7 EAST 5 L. HE
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP OMA\_A‘,iD AT
COMPANY SUTHER! 12
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN PROFESSIONAL 352
CIVIL ENGINEERS + PLANNERS — oa_ OR &S
SURVEYORS » LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS |- CATE_4—24—19 REV. 5%“‘51610 e
3526 W LBERTY RD. SUITE 400 DRAWN DJH JOB 32604 NO- S S
el e s rk 71 et ses0 | CHEGK TLS Fe. — eSO
ik koshleneNeRnGerng. com SHEET J3 OF 3 FILE NO. R—10572 i







UIne¢ /~/awoy/aoinias/sn iwpue|isdA-dmy oynidy/:sdpy

Hed:g/ep0E=PIgSN US=00['200

=

L

0202/0L/ L}

(Yzrexo8ye) ~



0coc/0L/ 1L

yine¢ /~fawoy/aolales/sn iwpue|isdA - dmy oyn|dy/:sdpy

20[900=

presn us

W
o
S
w
~
Q0
o
oQ
+
1
N

(Pzrexo8yz) ~




11/23/2020 ~ (2480x3424)

e v
Fe] g Geographic T s o kb e et
H 1:600 Information i co i e b ki ot a iy
1 o
T Tl e et M

https://pluto.twp.ypsilanti.mi.us/service/home/~/?auth=co&loc=en_US&id=30437&part=2

m



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Building Safety « Planning & Zoning . Ordinance Enforcement

Zoning Board of Appeals
Staff Report
Variance — Vacant Property at 8067 Lake Crest Drive
Parcels K-11-22-250-043

January 26, 2021

CASE

The applicant is requesting consideration of a variance from Zoning Ordinance Article XX
Section 2000 Schedule of Regulations for property zoned R-4 Single Family Residential
for the construction of a new single-family home. The applicant is asking for consideration
with regard to the front yard setback and the side yard setback portion of the Ordinance.

APPLICANT

Christina Petrarca
45282 Gerald Ct.
Canton Ml, 48188

LOCATION AND SUMMARY OF REQUEST

The subject property is located on the north side of Lake Crest Drive on Ford Lake.
Lake Crest Drive runs along the edge of Ford Lake on a peninsula that is located off of
South Huron River Drive. The property is zoned R-4 One Family Residential.

CROSS REFERENCES

Township Zoning Ordinance — Article 11 Construction of Language and Definitions
Township Zoning Ordinance — Article XX Section 2000 Schedule of Regulations
Township Zoning Ordinance — Article XXIV (Board of Zoning Appeals)

%9

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtov_/ ] J-or

A community of opportunity



8067 Lake Crest — Variance Fence Page 2 of 4
February 3, 2021

Aerial Photograph(s) - 8067 Lake Crest Drive

**Not to scale

Property lines of subject parcel

Ford Lake

SUBJECT SITE ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
The parcel is currently zoned R-4, One-Family Residential, and is master planned SFR-
2.

ADJACENT USES, ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Direction Use Zoning Future Land Use Designation

North Ford Lake N/A N/A

South Single Family R-4 Neighborhood Preservation
Residential (NP)

East Single Family R-4 Neighborhood Preservation
Residential (NP)

West Single Family R-4 Neighborhood Preservation
Residential (NP)

VARIANCE DETERMINATION PER SECTION 2404.2.D.

The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only upon a
finding that compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing area, setbacks,
frontage, height, bulk, density, or other dimensional provisions would create a practical
difficulty and unreasonably prevent the use of the property. A finding of practical difficulty
shall require demonstration that all the following conditions are met:

9

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, M| 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtownlorg

A community of opportunity



8067 Lake Crest — Variance Fence Page 3 of 4
February 3, 2021

1. That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions applying
to the property in question that do not apply generally to other properties or classes
of uses in the same zoning district. Exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or
conditions include but may not be limited to:

a. exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of a specific property;

b. exceptional topographic conditions;

c. any other physical situation on the land, building or structure deemed by the
Zoning Board of Appeals to be extraordinary; or,

d. development characteristics of land immediately adjoining the property in
guestion that creates a exceptional constraint.

Staff comment: The property has extreme topography on the Lake Side of the lot
making the rear seventy 70’ feet of the lot unsuitable for building. Further, building
on extreme slopes leads to additional soil erosion.

2. That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning district and in the
vicinity;

Staff comment: The majority of the homes along Lake Crest Drive along the north
side of the road on Ford Lake are built closer to the road to avoid the topography
along the lake side.

3. That the authorizing of such variance will not be a substantial detriment to adjacent
property and will not materially impair the purposes of this ordinance or the public
interest; and

Staff comment: The variance will not be substantially detrimental to the
neighboring properties. The new home would be placed on the lot in the same
manner many of the homes along Lake Crest are located.

4. The problem and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by any
action of the applicant or the applicant's predecessors.

Staff comment: The topography of the lot at 8067 Lake Crest is not a self-created
hardship.

ANALYSIS

Township Zoning Ordinance, Section 2000, requires that the Front Yard Setback for
homes in the R-4 District be twenty (25’) feet. The applicant is seeking a variance in the
amount of five (5°) feet to place the house setback at twenty (20°) feet from the property
line. Also, the applicant is seeking a variance to side yard setback. The R-4 Zoning
District requires that the side yard setbacks be a minimum of five (5) feet from the
property line total of sixteen (16’) for the two setbacks. The applicant is asking for a
variance to allow for the side yard setback to be 5-10” on the west side and 5-0” on the

%9

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gto‘j-/ ] J-org

A community of opportunity



8067 Lake Crest — Variance Fence Page 4 of 4
February 3, 2021

east side for a total of 10’ feet. This would require a variance in the amount of six (6°)
feet.

If the Zoning Board of Appeals choose to approve the variances requested the applicant
will still be required to pull all necessary permits from the Ypsilanti Township Building
Department for the new home construction.

Suggested motions: The following suggested motions and conditions are provided to
assist the Zoning Board of Appeals in making a complete and appropriate motion for this
application. The ZBA may utilize, add or reject any portion of the suggested motion or
any conditions suggested herein, as deemed appropriate.

Table

‘I move to table the request for 8067 Lake Crest Drive for variances from Zoning
Ordinance Section 2000, Schedule of Regulations for property zoned R-4 One Family
Residential, to consider comments presented during this public hearing.”

Approve

‘I move to approve the request for a variance from Zoning Ordinance Section 2000,
Schedule of Regulations, to permit the construction of a new single family home located
at 8067 Lake Crest Drive, parcel K-11-22-250-043 for the following variances:

1. Front Yard Setback Variance to allow the building to be located twenty (20’)
feet from the front yard setback line.

2. Side-Yard Setback to allow the home to be located 5-0” on the west side of the
property and 5-0” on the east side of the property for a total of 10-0”.

The variances will have the following conditions. The applicant will need to pull all
necessary building and trade permits from the Ypsilanti Township Building Department.

Denial

‘I move to deny the request for a variance from Zoning Ordinance Section 2000, Schedule
of Regulations, to permit the construction of a new single-family home at 8067 Lake Crest
Drive, due to the following reason(s):

Please provide reasons for denial in the motion”

Respectfully Submitted,

Jacon Tacoangelc

Jason lacoangeli, AICP
Planning Director

%9

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gto‘j-/ ] J-or

A community of opportunity



TO: Planning (Belinda)
To Whom It May Concern:

Variance request by Christina Petrarca Re: 8067 Lake Crest Drive, parcel: K-11-22-250-
043.

1. That, on or about 1988, | asked Mr. Silverman, who was developing the Lake Crest
subdivision, about the intended use of parcel K-11-22-250-043 because | was interested
in purchasing a property located at 8048 Lake Crest Drive which was across the street
from the property in question. Mr. Silverman related to me that his site planners had
made a "sizeable error" in locating the sewer line and street layout on the bend in the
street in front of parcel K-11-22-250-043. They had accidentally cut the sewer line and
street too close to the cliff and now the property remaining between the street and the
cliff edge was "unbuildable.” Mr. Silverman further related to me that the property would
be used as a park or playground for the subdivision. | explained to Mr. Silverman that |
was concerned about my small children falling off of the cliff face. He assured me that
he would install a "cyclone" style fence to ensure that no one would fall off the cliff. Mr.
Silverman installed the "cyclone" fence shortly after our conversation.

2. That, 33 years hence, someone, in their ultimate real estate wisdom, deemed that
the parcel in question was "buildable.” The parcel in question is NOT "buildable™

3. That the set back variance necessary to accommodate a single family home without
anyone stepping outside of the back door and falling 100 feet to their death would be
ridiculously close to the street.

4. That no person voting on this variance should do so without first observing the
steepness of the 100-foot drop from the backside of the parcel in person and with their
own eyes.

5. That, if the variance is permitted, it would only be permitted if a six foot high fence is
installed to surround the entire property, including blocking the short driveway, to
prevent any child from wandering into the rear of the property and accidentally falling
over the cliff to their death. That the fence cannot be a "cyclone" type fence but must
be an aesthetic-looking fence.

6. That granting a variance to Christina Petrarca will de-value my property and will
obstruct my view of Ford Lake.

7. That whoever conveyed to Christina Petrarca that the parcel K-11-22-250-043 was a
"buildable lot" lied to her.

8. That no further action be taken on this proposal until:

First: That all members who will be voting on this variance visibly inspect the
parcel in question and the severe drop-off from the parcel to the lake
frontage below.

Second: That voting "yes" on this variance proposal without first observing with
one's own eyes the physical danger that any child living near the
parcel will be exposed to would be a dereliction of duty by those members voting in
favor of the variance from zoning ordinance Article XX Section 2000
Schedule of Regulations.



Third: That anyone voting "yes" to this zoning variance requested by Christina
Petrarca is admitting responsibility and liability to any injury or fatality
resulting from any fall from the rear of the parcel known as K-11-22-250-043.

Fourth:  That this Board make a determination as to who made the decision that
this parcel was "buildable” for a single-family home, what their
mathematical criteria was based on and whether or not the person who made this
decision was qualified to make such a decision in the first place.

Sincerely, Josephine B. Chinchen, Owner of 8048 Lake Crest Drive, Ypsilanti
Cell: (734) 646-2020



© 2013 Washtenaw County

Ford Lake

Geographic
Information
1/5/2021 System

NOTE: Parcels may not be to scale.

The information contained in this cadastral map is used
to locate, identify and inventory parcels of land in
Washtenaw County for appraisal and taxing purposes
only and is not to be construed as a "survey description”.
The information is provided with the understanding that
the conclusions drawn from such information are solely
the responsibility of the user. Any assumption of legal
status of this data is hereby disclaimed.

THIS MAP REPRESENTS PARCELS ATTHE TIME OF PRINTING. THE OFFICIAL PARCEL TAX MAPS ARE MAINTAINED SOLELY BY THE WASHTENAW COUNTY

EQUALIZATION DEPARTMENT AND CAN BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING THAT OFFICE AT 734-222-6662.




Charter Township of Ypsilanti Z0 NING BOARD OF

Office of Community Standards

7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Mi 48197 APPEALS APPLICATION

Phone: (734) 485-3943
Website: https://ytown.org

1. APPLICATION TYPE

Variance

Exceptions and Special Approvals (Includes: Temporary Uses and Structures)
Administrative Review Appeal

li. PROJECT LOCATION
Address: 8067 Lake Crest Dr Parcel ID #: K-11- 22-250-043 Zoning Residential
Lot Number: Lot 29 Subdivision: Ford Lake Heights Sub

1ll. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: Christina Petrarca Phone: (734)502-5897
Address: 45282 Gerald Ct City: Canton State: Ml Zip: 48188
Fax: Email: christinapetrarca@comcast.net
Property Owner: Self Phone:
Address: as above City: State: Zip:
Fax: Email; _as above
IV. COST AND FEES
Total: § Breakdown of fee: Residential: $125.00
Non-residential: $500.00
V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE
The undersigned Christina Petrarca represents Self
Applicant Property Owner
1. That Christina Petrarca is/are the owner(s) of lot(s) Lot 29 located in the Ford Lake Heights
Property Owner Lot Subdivision
Subdivision , Ypsilanti Township, Michigan, otherwise known as 8067 Lake Crest [3; and the property is
Address
zoned Residential
Zoning District .
2. That the petitioner hereby request variance under Section Article of the Ypsilanti Township
Variance/Temporary Use Section Article
Zoning Ordinance. [Regular Meeting

3. The petitioner further state that C.P. have/has read and understands the provisions of said zoning ordinance as it
“Applicant

Initial

applies to this petition.

ing is submitted in support of the petition (attach all pertinent data to support the request).

| (Q_  christina Petrarca 9/9/2020
Applicant Signature Print Name Date
7200 S. Huron River Drive o Ypsilanti, Ml 48197  (734) 485-3943 g A ot of 0%;09‘!: g




Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Office of Community Standards
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Phone: (734) 485-3943

Website: https://ytown.org

OFFICE USE ONLY

All Zoning Board of Appeals Applications

The application is filled out in its entirety.

If the applicant is not the property owner, written and signed
permission from the property owner is required.

Fees

0O 0o

Letter of interest of the applicant in the property

D Plot plan or lot survey to scale showing the following:

0 00 OOod

All property lines and dimensions
All existing and proposed structures and dimensions

Lot area calculations necessary to show compliance with
regulations

Easements and dimensions, if applicable

Location of drives, sidewalks, and other paved areas on the
property and on the adjacent streets,

Location and dimensions of the nearest structures on
adjacent properties.

7200 S. Huron River Drive  Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 « (734) 485-3943 gt

.0rg

A community of opportunity




Application for Variance

Address: 8067 Lake Crest Drive
Parcel ID #-11122-250-043,
Lot Number: 29, Ford Lake Heights Subdivision

Applicant: Christina Petrarca,
45282 Gerald Ct., Canton, M! 48188,
email: christinapetrarca@comcast.net

Project Description

Our request was suggested by a Township Official that had knowledge of this specific lot which offers a
beautiful lake front view along with significant development constraints. Proposed is a single story
house with walkout lower level as shown on the attached site plan and sectional drawings. Our goal is
to construct this house and protect the existing slope.

Variance request for reduction in the front setback from 25 feet to 20 feet to allow construction of a
home on a by-passed lake front lot overlooking Ford Lake. The proposed plan is to match the lower
level to the current steep slope thus minimizing slope erosion and providing structural stabilization for
house and slope.

Neighboring houses comply with the 25 feet setback. The house on Lot 31 to the west sets back 26 -
feet and the house on Lots 27 and 28 to the east ranges from 27 to 30 feet.

Five additional feet of lot width has been acquired from Lot 28 thus providing frontage of 60 feet along
the front property line of the new lot 29 and 63 feet of width at the 20 feet setback as requested.

Side yard setbacks of 6 feet minimum with a total of 16 feet for both sides will be maintained.

The structural foot print of the house is 1776 sf including the attached garage. Driveway, access walks
and walkout patio adding 1140 sf for a total impervious area of 2915 sf resulting in an impervious
factor of 26.5 percent of the 10,988 sf parcel. Storm water from the front potion of the property and
roof drains will flow to the street.







b/

EAST sipE~- 10

WEST SIDE —

FORD LAKE
WATER ELEVATION:
684.1' AUG. 27, 2019

ipd 026190 sisAlBUY [B9|UY951099) JTL -LE€ QOGS
1043 08
YO L=, 1 xoudde aigog

£ ———7—




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Building Safety « Planning & Zoning . Ordinance Enforcement

Zoning Board of Appeals
Staff Report
Temporary Use Permit — 3020 Washtenaw Avenue
ZBA 2021-03

CASE

The applicant is requesting a temporary use permit for the temporary outdoor sale of
fireworks from June 10, 2021 to July 16, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business
located at 3020 Washtenaw Avenue, parcel K-11-06-325-031.

APPLICANT

Mr. Richard Tapper
Phantom Fireworks
7376 Rafford Lane
West Bloomfield, Ml 48322

LOCATION AND SUMMARY OF REQUEST

The subject property at 3020 Washtenaw Avenue is located near the intersection of
Washtenaw Avenue and Golfside Road. In the request dated February 2, 2021, the
applicant has proposed to erect a 40'x40’ tent for the display and sale of Class ‘C’
fireworks. In addition to the sales area, the applicant is proposing the utilization of one 8’
x 40" steel pod for the storage of items not on display. This steel pod will also be located
within the parking lot area 25’ from the tent. Also included in this request is approval of a
16’x5’ banner to be placed on the tent.

The lease for the site is from June 10, 2021 to July 16, 2021. The applicant is proposing
to operate at this location from June 24, 2021 through July 4, 2021. The proposed
operation times are 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

CROSS REFERENCES
Township Zoning Ordinance — Section 2404.3 (exceptions and special approvals)
Township Zoning Ordinance — Article XXIV (Board of Zoning Appeals)



3020 Washtenaw Avenue - Temporary Use Permit
February 19, 2020

Aerial Photograph(s)

3020 Washtenaw Avenue
“Not to scale

b2 VI ) AEE BOGE [

Blue rectangle: 8’x40’ steel storage pod

Red square: 40°x40’ tent

Access around tent meets fire code minimum of 20’
No buildings within 20’ of tent/steel storage pod

No vehicle parking within 10’ of tent/steel storage pod
Steel storage pod is at least 25’ away from tent

SUBJECT SITE ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
The parcel is currently zoned B-3, general business and is master planned urban

commercial.
r°9g

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, M| 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtown org

A community of opportunity



3020 Washtenaw Avenue - Temporary Use Permit
February 19, 2020

ADJIACENT USES, ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Direction Use Zoning | Future Land Use Designation
North Multiple Family RM-2 | MFR-2
Residential
South Commercial B-3 General Commercial
East Commercial B-3 General Commercial
West Commercial B-3 General Commercial
ANALYSIS

In January 2012, the State of Michigan enacted new legislation in relation to the sale of
fireworks within the State of Michigan. As part of this new legislation, the local municipality
no longer has the authority to inspect or regulate the sale of fireworks within their
jurisdiction. All inspections shall be conducted by State inspectors.

With that said, it is of the opinion of staff that the local jurisdiction, particularly in this case
the ZBA, has the authority to grant a temporary use permit for the erection of a tent and
the outdoor display and storage of goods, or in this case fireworks.

The applicant has proposed to erect a 40’ x 40’ tent in order to display and sell what is
described as Class ‘C’ fireworks that are permitted by the State of Michigan. In addition
to the tent, the applicant has also proposed to have an 8’ x 40’ storage container to
store good when not on display.

The applicant has provided this office with a certificate of insurance for which is included
for your review

The applicant states that the sales of said fireworks will take place from June 24, 2021
to July 4, 2021. Section 2204.3 permits the ZBA to authorize the requested permit for up
to 6 months. The applicant will need to return to and gain authorization from the ZBA
annually, should he wish to continue the operation in subsequent years.

/"%

7200 S. Huron River Drive o Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gto‘}j{ ﬂlorg

A community of opportunity



3020 Washtenaw Avenue - Temporary Use Permit
February 19, 2020

Suggested motions: The following suggested motions and conditions are provided to
assist the Zoning Board of Appeals in making a complete and appropriate motion for this
application. The ZBA may utilize, add or reject any portion of the suggested motion or
any conditions suggested herein, as deemed appropriate.

Table

“I move to table the temporary use permit application for the temporary outdoor sale of
fireworks from June 10, 2021 to July 16, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business
located at 3020 Washtenaw Avenue, parcel K-11-06-325-031, to consider comments
presented during this public hearing.”

Approve

“I move to approve the temporary use permit application for the temporary outdoor sale
of fireworks from June 10, 2021 to July 16, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business
located at 3020 Washtenaw Avenue, parcel K-11-06-325-031, with the following
condition(s):

e All necessary building permits shall be obtained from the Office of Community
Standards prior to occupying the tent.

e The applicant shall post, and make available to the public, the Township Municipal
Code Section 42-210 “Fireworks” outlining when fireworks may be discharged
within Ypsilanti Township.

Denial

“I move to deny the temporary use permit application for the temporary outdoor sale of
fireworks from June 10, 2021 to July 16, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business
located at 3020 Washtenaw Avenue, parcel K-11-06-325-031, due to the following
reason(s):

Respectfully Submitted,
Belinda Kingsley

Belinda Kingsley
Planning & Zoning Coordinator

/°Y%

7200 S. Huron River Drive o Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gto‘}j Mlorg

A community of opportunity



[

|
l'*l

v%

|
Y

1

B

s
3
i
i

£
\ E

=

=

(N [T
=2
e B AN
i

TN FS
aly el =
.
0
-
>
I
—{
&
-
1 -
BB
I |
1 ey
| |
U
| el
‘b 11

T

]
Id
o lom
LI
T
o
1 L
A - EE |
Al -
0
<@

e A
= r— - - = BV O : 5 1
- & [ ol
= -
i 4 — i =
et ; 3 . ] g - 5 o 3. 3 : 's & - % : b
: J 1, - e s - - - e | ey > .«'> o/ < ]
n R o*“— - '-‘ N -4 C N F ; ' . ;
3. - / + % i
B d T .7, éﬁ!;,
o B > 0 | = F
£ l : | 1
i 4 | 5 . A L.
' |

ety

LA
.g._
-t
»\lk
N
o
iR

- kg B




Z E”Bf?a‘a) 15”75/ P{UCU\/’)

Charter Township of Ypsilanti ZONING BOARD OF

Office of Community Standards

7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 APPEALS APPLICATION

Phone: (734) 485-3943
Website: https://ytown.org

I. APPLICATION TYPE

Variance

¢/ | Exceptions and Special Approvals (Includes: Temporary Uses and Structures)
[ | Administrative Review Appeal

I1l. PROJECT LOCATION
Address: 3020 Washtenaw Ave. Parcel ID #: K-11- ¢, - D3-S~ 03/ Zoning/B e

Lot Number: Subdivision:

I1Il. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: Richard Tapper Phone: 330-559-0776
Address: 7376 Rafford Lane City: West Bloomfield State: Ml Zip: 48322
Fax: Email: rtapper@fireworks.com

Property Owner: 3020 Washtenaw, LLC Phone: 313-910-8636

Address: 1 West Jefferson City: Trenton State: MI Zip: 48183
Fax: Email: hasssaad@crunchannarbor.com

IV. COST AND FEES

Total: $ Breakdown of fee: Residential: S 125:00-_
Non-residential: ( $ 500.00

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

The undersigned Richard Tapper represents 3020 Washtenaw, LLC
Applicant Property Owner
1. That 3020 Washtenaw, LLC is/are the owner(s) of lot(s) located in the
Property Owner Lot Subdivision
Subdivision , Ypsilanti Township, Michigan, otherwise known as 3020 Washtenaw Adve. and the property is
Address
zoned
Zoning District
2. That the petitioner hereby request Temporary Use  under Section Article of the Ypsilanti Township
Variance/Temporary Use Section Article

Zoning Ordinance. IRegitar Mesting

3. The petitioner further state that RT have/has read and understands the provisions of said zoning ordinance as it
“Applicant”

Initial

applies to this petition.
4. That the following is submitted in support of the petition (attach all pertinent data to support the request).

A ﬂ/ J m Richard Tapper ;l,fj_,/}z)%/

kppllcant Slgnature Print Name Date
Vaum.

s ;_
7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, M| 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gsﬁunltg A opporwmmg




Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Office of Community Standards
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Phone: (734) 485-3943

Website: https://ytown.org

OFFICE USE ONLY

All Zoning Board of Appeals Applications

The application is filled out in its entirety.

If the applicant is not the property owner, written and signed
permission from the property owner is required.

Fees

00 dg

Letter of interest of the applicant in the property

D Plot plan or lot survey to scale showing the following:

O OO goo

All property lines and dimensions
All existing and proposed structures and dimensions

Lot area calculations necessary to show compliance with
regulations

Easements and dimensions, if applicable

Location of drives, sidewalks, and other paved areas on the
property and on the adjacent streets.

Location and dimensions of the nearest structures on
adjacent properties.

/"

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, M| 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gte‘?j ] J-org

A community of opportunity




Property Name: 3020 Washtenaw, LLC
Address: 3020 Washtenaw, Ypsilanti, MI. 48197

Landlord Lease Terms: June 10%, 2021 through July 16, 2021
Hours of Operation: June 24" 2021 — July 4" 2021 10 am —10 pm

Size of Equipment: Flame Retardant Tent: 40’ x 40°
Fire Proof Storage Unit 8°X 40’

Use Clause: The retail sale of consumer sparklers, novelties, and Class C
fireworks as permitted by the state of Michigan.

Insurance: $10 million dollars in product, personal and property liability.
Participants-2-4 people
We follow NFPA 1123, 1124, and 1125 regulations.

Thank You,
Richard Tapper

State Regional Manager/ Michigan
330-559-0776



) ® DATE (MMIDD/YYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 21212021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ' GONTACT

Dt Celghr and Ageocte, i

1375 East 9th Street ADDREss: info@brittongallagher.com

Cleveland OH 44114 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Everest Indemnity Insurance Co. 10851

Ig’ﬂj:rﬁl?om Fireworks Eastern Region, LLC INSURER B: Axls Su.rplus Ins Company 26020

2445 Belmont Avenue INSURER ¢ : Berkshire Hathaway Homestate Insurance Company

Youngstown OH 44505 INSURER D : Everest Denali Insurance Company 16044
INSURER E : Arch Speciality Ins Co 21199
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1130807450 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NSR ADDLISUBR BOLICY EFF_ | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR_| WVD. POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY Y | Y | SI186GL00643-201 10/30/2020 10/30/2021 | EACH OCCURRENCE $1.000.000
X | DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 500,000
I CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $
Non-Owned Stand PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
End't Included GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
POLICY FRO: 1 X |1Loc $
y COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
D | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Y | Y | sIBCA00095-201 10/30/2020 10302021 | GQMBINEDS $1.000.000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED : "
AL O s BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
a2 % | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
E UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur vy | v | UXPoos7739-06 10/30/2020 103072021 | EACH OCCURRENCE $.4.000.600
X | EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
DED ] [ RETENTION § $
C | WORKERS COMPENSATION PHWC 127468 10/30/2020 10/30/2021 |X | WCSTATU: orH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE £.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §$ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000
B | Excess Liability #2 vy | v | P-001-000046155-03 10/30/2020 10/30/2021 | Each Occ/ Aggregate $5,000,000
Total Limits $10,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

Additional Insured extension of coverage is provided by above referenced General Liability policy where required by written agreement.

Dates of Operation: June 10, 2021 through July 16, 2021

Charter Township of Ypsilanti, the Ypsilanti Board of Trustees, jointly and individually; all Ypsilanti Township employees; the City of Ypsilanti; the City Council
jointly and individually; and all City of Ypsilanti employees, the YCUA Board of Commissioners, jointly and individually; all YCUA employees, agents, and
consultants, individually, Bill Saad Fitness Group

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL. BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

3020 Washtenaw, LLC

:I"r\z/a\llwetg%tjl\e/lflfi%s'!o& AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

| =57

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Ypsilanti, 3020 Washtenaw Ave, Ypsilanti, MI. 48197- In Ypsilanti Township- East
of Victory Oil Change

Public Way

Washtenaw Ave.

T- Tent 40°’X40" S- Storage Unit 8'X40 X Generator

There are no gas stations within 50 feet on this property or surrounding
properties or propane stations, flammable gas bulk dispenser, etc on this
property or surrounding properties within 300 feet. There are public ways within
150 feet of the tent and storage unit.

There are over 24 car spaces available for use.

,7~—, i
_ Date_ * 7" L(




Phantom Fireworks Eastern Region, LLC

2445 Belmont Ave, Youngstown, Ohio 44505
330-746-1064

PROPERTY PERMISSION FORM

The undersigned, owner and/or controlling party, of the property listed below hereby
grants permission to Phantom Fireworks Eastern Region, LLC to use the property for

the temporary sale of fireworks at the following location:

Name: 3020 Washtenaw, LLC
Parcel No: K-11-06-325-031
Address: 3020 Washtenaw Ave
City: Ypsilanti Township

ST: Ml

Zip: 48197

County: Washtenaw

This Temporary Use Permission Form is for the purposes of obtaining state and local

licenses, permits, and other uses pertinent to the retail sale of Class C state approved

gn
A Jass SerD

Name- Please Print - Property Owner/Controller of Property

7

R |
i

Company/Title




L.O_IO__

oL 10'-6" , m_IQ: ) 16'-0" M.\ " 30"
|

|
4 oc.@_L LINE OF TENT ;, 7 u

‘.‘Illlll EormEyr__
o ] 1] B
™ _‘ r , @ T T ‘_l‘ i

_ 1_ A uﬂ . Ft\l\[\lL_, ; STACKED
_ EXIT | ,[_V TABLES 60"
. = ' HIGH ABOVE
_ I I g _ GROUND
I
% W_IO__ _— MV_IQ"__ @foz M_W,!D"__ ®_IO: m_\m_l®“__ @.lQ__ _, _1®‘“= )_. m_IO: )
= | Q
o | — — = ;
IN
S | 1 | N _W "_ _ o
< [ [
Lo Lo | . |
[ [ [ _F L_
- L L Ll = SINGLE HEIGHT
3 gF | ABovE erouw
< < EXIT EVIT CUND:
B EXIT | |
./_Q\_‘ it or.x-': v @ _
Q\L‘FIIII REGISTER b "I|" _
2 _ m_zm_.ms HEIGHT _ uo_
RS ]
ol ammeszer _ L
* M ABOVE GROUND. _ IH
3-0) 24'-0" L 16" -6 4 3-0"

/AN 40' X 40' TENT LAYOUT AND EVACUATION PLAN
@ SCALE: 1/8'=1'0"

10 8 16

o ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™ ™

SCALE IN FEET

GENERAL NOTES

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

1)
&)

q)

o)

TENT SHALL HAVE (2) TWO FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
LOCATED ON OPPOSITE SIDES OF THE STRUCTURE.
MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE OF NOT
GREATER THAN 35'-0" TO EITHER EXTINGUISHER.
PROVIDE (1) ONE 5% ABC CHEMICAL RATED 3A BC AND
(1) ONE 2 /5 GALLON RATED 2A.

TENT SHALL HAVE (3) THREE EXITS AS SHOWN ON THE
FLOOR PLAN DRANING.

SINGLE HEIGHT TABLES SHALL BE 30" ABOVE THE
GROUND.

STACKED TABLES SHALL BE 60" ABOVE THE GROUND.

THE AISLE AND EXIT WIDTHS SHALL BE 48" OR GREATER
AS SHOWN ON THE FLOOR PLAN.

ALL MERCHANDISE SHALL BE SET BACK FROM THE TENT
PERIMETER A MINIMUM OF 3'-0O".

WEIGHT OF PRODUCT 1S 10,400 POUNDS.

FLAME BREAK LOCATIONS ARE AT 8'-0" INTERVALS AND
SHALL EXTEND UP VERTICALLY 6" ABOVE THE PRODUCT.

NO FLAME BREAK |S REQUIRED WHEN A 48" OR GREATER
SPACE 1S BETWEEN TABLES.

PERCENTAGE OF PRODUCT IS EQUAL OR LESS THAN 40%
OF THE FLOOR AREA OF THE TENT.

PERCENTAGE OF PRODUCT TO FLOOR AREA OF 40 x 40
TENT 1S 21.25%.

PHANTOM FIREWORKS
40' X 40' TENT

TYPICAL FIRESTOP DETAIL

V4" FIRESTOP (05B) SHALL
EXTEND 6" ABOVE
PRODUCT (TYPICAL)

B T

_ ||%||_

1

26" X B-0" 26" X po" : ,
F—TABLE DoUBLE—| | ||
(TYPICAL) HEIGHT TABLES I
(60" H) L

SINGLE HEIGHT DOUBLE HEIGHT
TABLES TABLES

DATE | DESCRIPTION

w

CHECKED BY + ANE

DRAWN BY 1 JDS}

JoB NO o+ 2012-09)

SHEET NO t

A-1.04

DATE 1 05-10-2012




Sign Banner on Tent- Tent is 18" High
16’X5’



EEREfEErErrrrrereenERerese= M PORTANT DO CUMEN T ittt e e et

EREEEREERE R ERERE R R R REE PEREEEEEREE R EEREE EERE

Lont

ificate of Flame Regigtance

REGISTERED ,
APPLICATION A2 Pete o g
NUMBER [ n
g e Order Number
Fi214 : 183683
MANUFACTURERS OF THE FINISHED

TENT PRODUCTS DESCRIBED HEREIN

This is to certify that the materials described have been flame-retardant treated
{or are inherently noninflammable) and were supplied to:

S & R TENT
30124 CALAHAN

ROSEVILLE MI 48066

Certification is hereby made that:
The articles described on this Certificate have been treated with a flame-retardant approved

chemical and that the application of said chemical was done in conformance with California Eire
Marshal Code, equal to exceeds NFPA 701, CPAI 84, ULC 109.
The method of the FR chemical application is:

Serial #: . (0001)

Description of item certified: :
40 x 40 Party Mate Tent

Flame Retardant Process Used Will Not Be Removed By
Washing And Is Effective For The Life Of The Fabric

paane-J
Name of Applicator of Flame Resistant Finish

%
%
%‘
%
%
5




SHANTOME..

YV & &




mabile min i 1800950644

www.mobilemini.com

PORTABLE STORAGE CONTAINERS

e Container delivered to your home or business
provides secure & convenient ground level access.
e Units available with shelving and painted
light beige for quality appearance.
e All steel containers include your choice of
patented door & locking systems.
e Easy opening, waist high, single lever doors on
one end, both ends or sides.
e Sizes range from 10' to 40' lengths and 8' or 10’ widths.

ANYONE CAN SELL STORAGE
- WE SELL SECURE STORAGE!

Our patented high security locking system includes three solid interior
locking bars, padlock pocket and concealed lever lock. It also utilizes Mobile
Mini's exclusive high security ContainerGuard Lock™.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS

Trusted for Over 25 Years

Ideal for job site, additional warehouse or seasonal storage needs. Mobile Mini's
secure containers are available in 100 different sizes and configurations to meet
your needs at your location. Our high security containers are used by over
100,000 customers nationwide.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS

Storage Made Easy

Ideal for home remodels! A Mobile Mini storage container delivered to your
home provides easy and convenient, ground-level access and easy opening doors.
Our hassle free low cost service allows you to access your belongings anytime

at your location and eliminates the need to rent a truck or drive to a self storage
facility.

Our standard rental units are equipped with our exclusive high-security doors on
one end. We also offer rental units with our doors on both ends or on the sides

for efficient storage and convenient side or end access. Side door configurations
are available with one to four side double doors. The choice is yours!




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Building Safety « Planning & Zoning . Ordinance Enforcement

Zoning Board of Appeals
Staff Report
Temporary Use Permit — 2299 Ellsworth Road
ZBA 2021-02

CASE

The applicant is requesting a temporary use permit application for the temporary
outdoor sale of fireworks from June 24, 2021 to July 4, 2021 for a site zoned B-3,
General Business located at 2299 Ellsworth Road, parcel K-11-18-100-003.

APPLICANT

Mr. Richard Tapper
Phantom Fireworks
7376 Rafford Lane
West Bloomfield, Ml 48322

LOCATION AND SUMMARY OF REQUEST

The subject property at 2299 Ellsworth Road is located near the intersection of Ellsworth
Road and Hewitt Road, and is known as Roundtree Shopping Center. In the request
dated January 12, 2021, the applicant has proposed to erect a 40'x40’ tent for the display
and sale of Class ‘C’ fireworks. In addition to the sales area, the applicant is proposing
the utilization two 8 x 40’ steel pods for the storage of items not on display. The steel
pods will also be located within the parking lot area 25’ from the tent. Also included in this
request is approval of a 16’x5’ banner to be placed on the tent.

The lease for the site is from June 10, 2021 to July 16, 2021. The applicant is proposing
to operate at this location from June 24, 2021 through July 4, 2021. The proposed
operation times are 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

CROSS REFERENCES
Township Zoning Ordinance — Section 2404.3 (exceptions and special approvals)
Township Zoning Ordinance — Article XXIV (Board of Zoning Appeals)



2299 Ellsworth Road - Temporary Use Permit

February 19, 2021

Aerial Photograph(s)

2299 Ellsworth Road
*Not to scale ‘

Blue rectangles: 8°x40’ steel storage pods
Red square: 40°x40’ tent
No buildings within 20" of tent/steel storage pod

No vehicle parking within 10” of tent/steel storage pod
Steel storage pod is at least 25’ away from tent

SUBJECT SITE ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
The parcel is currently zoned B-3, general business and is master planned general

commercial.

ADJIACENT USES, ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Direction Use Zoning | Future Land Use Designation
North Commercial B-3 General Commercial
South Commercial B-3 General Commercial
East Commercial B-3 General Commercial
West Commercial B-3 General Commercial

7°°%

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, M| 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtown-org

A community of opportunity



2299 Ellsworth Road - Temporary Use Permit
February 19, 2021

ANALYSIS

In January 2012, the State of Michigan enacted new legislation in relation to the sale of
fireworks within the State of Michigan. As part of this new legislation, the local municipality
no longer has the authority to inspect or regulate the sale of fireworks within their
jurisdiction. All inspections shall be conducted by State inspectors.

With that said, it is the opinion of staff that the local jurisdiction, particularly in this case
the ZBA, has the authority to grant a temporary use permit for the erection of a tent and
the outdoor display and storage of goods, or in this case fireworks.

The applicant has proposed to erect a 40’ x 40’ tent in order to display and sell what is
described as Class ‘C’ fireworks that are permitted by the State of Michigan. In addition
to the tent, the applicant has also proposed to have an 8’ x 40’ storage containers to
store good when not on display.

The applicant has provided this office with a certificate of insurance which is included for
your review.

The applicant states that the sale of said fireworks will take place from June 24, 2021 to
July 4, 2021. Section 2204.3 permits the ZBA to authorize the requested permit for up to
6 months. The applicant will need to return to and gain authorization from the ZBA
annually, should he wish to continue the operation in subsequent years.

/"%

7200 S. Huron River Drive o Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gto‘}j{ ﬂlorg

A community of opportunity



2299 Ellsworth Road - Temporary Use Permit
February 19, 2021

Suggested motions: The following suggested motions and conditions are provided to
assist the Zoning Board of Appeals in making a complete and appropriate motion for this
application. The ZBA may utilize, add or reject any portion of the suggested motion or
any conditions suggested herein, as deemed appropriate.

Table

“I move to table the temporary use permit application for the temporary outdoor sale of
fireworks from June 10, 2021 to July 16, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business
located at 2299 Ellsworth Road, parcel K-11-18-100-003, to consider comments
presented during this public hearing.”

Approve

“I move to approve the temporary use permit application for the temporary outdoor sale
of fireworks from June 10, 2021 to July 16, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business
located at 2299 Ellsworth Road, parcel K-11-18-100-003, with the following condition(s):

e All necessary building permits shall be obtained from the Office of Community
Standards prior to occupying the tent.

e The applicant shall post, and make available to the public, the Township Municipal
Code Section 42-210 “Fireworks” outlining when fireworks may be discharged
within Ypsilanti Township.

Denial

“I move to deny the temporary use permit application for the temporary outdoor sale of
fireworks from June 10, 2021 to July 16, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business
located at 2299 Ellsworth Road, parcel K-11-18-100-003, due to the following reason(s):

[ J
Respectfully Submitted,

Belinda Kingsley

Belinda Kingsley
Planning & Zoning Coordinator

/°Y%

7200 S. Huron River Drive o Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gto‘}j Mlorg

A community of opportunity



~ P
-\'\\. e
30

o

EER

[

o
AL

- e
 RnavwJILn

- ; : y
T T ; / \.,'
.-‘.“ l’I I_J—'- _;|:||:| %
el 30

\ [ ""' : @ W




Charter Township of Ypsilanti ZONING BOARD OF

Office of Community Standards

7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 APPEALS APPLICATION

Phone: (734) 485-3943
Website: https://ytown.org

|, APPLICATION TYPE
| |Variance
¢/ | Exceptions and Special Approvals (Includes: Temporary Uses and Structures)

Administrative Review Appeal

Il. PROJECT Lom
Address: 22033299 Ellswort Parcel ID #: K-11- Zoning

Lot Number: i Subdivision:

lll. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: Richard Tapper Phone: 330.559.0776
Address: 7376 Rafford Lane City: West Bloomfield State: Ml Zip: 48322
Fax: Email: rtapper@fireworks.com

Property Owner: Sam Ramadian/ Triple Crown Management Company Phone: 859.393.6203

Address: P.O. Box 3185 City: Fairview Heights State: Il Zip: 62208
Fax: Email: sa.triplecrown@yahoo.com

IV. COST AND FEES
Total: § Breakdown of fee: Residential: $125.00
Non-residential: $ 500.00

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

The undersigned Richard Tapper represents Triple Crown MgySam Ramadian

Applicant Property Owner
1. That _Triple Crown Mgt/ Sam Ramadian _ js/are the owner(s) of lot(s) located in the

Property Owner Lot Subdivision
Subdivision , Ypsilanti Township, Michigan, otherwise known as _2203-2299 Ellsworth and the property is
Address
zoned
Zoning District
2. That the petitioner hereby request Temporary use under Section Article of the Ypsilanti Township
Variance/Temporary Use Section Article

Zoning Ordinance. /Regiilar Mesting

3. The petitioner further state that _RT have/has read and understands the provisions of said zoning ordinance as it
“Appiicant”

Initial

applies to this petition.
4, That the following is submitted in support of the petition (attach all pertinent data to support the request).

Joied 2 *
{ C“/) (7 eap PO Richard Tapper //’2//2(/’2,/
: I/ ’ Print Name Date
=Ky,
/"

IAppIicant Signature/
7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gtO‘fjﬂ‘ J-org

A community of opportunity




Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Office of Community Standards
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Phone: (734) 485-3943

Website: https://ytown.org

OFFICE USE ONLY

All Zoning Board of Appeals Applications

The application is filled out in its entirety.

If the applicant is not the property owner, written and sighed
permission from the property owner is required.

Fees

g oo

Letter of interest of the applicant in the property

D Plot plan or lot survey to scale showing the following:

O dgd god

All property lines and dimensions
All existing and proposed structures and dimensions

Lot area calculations necessary to show compliance with
regulations

Easements and dimensions, if applicable

Location of drives, sidewalks, and other paved areas on the
property and on the adjacent streets.

Location and dimensions of the nearest structures on
adjacent properties.

/"%

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 gto‘jj 1 Jlorg

A community of opportunity




Property Name: Ypsilanti Roundtree
Address: 2203-2299 Ellsworth Road, Ypsilanti, MI. 48197

Landlord Lease Terms: June 10, 2021 through July 16, 2021
Hours of Operation: June 242021 — July 4" 2021 10 am —10 pm

Size of Equipment: Flame Retardant Tent: 40° x 40’
Fire Proof Storage Unit 8°X 40’

Use Clause: The retail sale of consumer sparklers, novelties, and Class C
fireworks as permitted by the state of Michigan.

Insurance: $10 million dollars in product, personal and property liability.
Participants-2-4 people
We follow NFPA 1123, 1124, and 1125 regulations.

Thank You,
Richard Tapper

State Regional Manager/ Michigan
330-559-0776



A ® DATE (MM/IDD/YYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 1111312020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ' ﬁgmgxm
O Ciovelagd Ceanar, Broor a5 ™ (818 o, ex1: 216-658-7100 R, Noy: 216-658-7101
1375 East oth Street ADDRESs: info@brittongallagher.com
Cleveland OH 44114 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Everest Indemnity Insurance Co. 10851
Igsr:g;?om Fireworks Eastern Region, LLC INSURER B ; AXiS SurpIL.Jsllns Combany 26620
2445 Belmont Avenue INSURER ¢ : Arch Speciality Ins Co 21199
Youngstown OH 44505 INSURERD :
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1125955374 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LIMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY Y SI8GLO0643-201 10/30/2020 10/30/2021 | EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
e DAMAGE TO RENTED
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 500,000
1 CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $
Non-Owned Stand PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
Endt Included GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
POLICY PR | X | Loc $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea aceident s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED ;
AT Rt Q%LOSWNED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
- PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Per accident] $
$
c UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur Y UXP0057738-06 10/30/2020 1013012021 | EACH OCCURRENCE $.4.000.000
X | EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
DED ‘ | RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- . OTh-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D N/A
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
B | Excess Liability #2 \ P-001-000046155-03 10/30/2020 10/30/2021 | Each Occ/ Aggregate $5,000,000
Total Limits $10,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

Additional Insured extension of coverage is provided by above referenced General Liability policy where required by written agreement.

Tent Location: Roundtree Plaza- 2203-2299 Ellsworth Road, Ypsilanti, Twp. Mi 48197

Dates of Operation: June 24, 2021 through July 4, 2021

Roundtree Plaza, Sam Ramadan and Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees, jointly and individually, all Ypsilanti Township employees; the city of
Ypsilanti City Council, jointly and individually, and all Ypsilanti employees, the YCUA board of commissioners, agents and consultants, individually.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Triple Crown Management Corp ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Sam Ramadan
PO Box 3185 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Fairview Heights IL. 62208 % -~
i

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Ypsilanti-2203-2299 Ellsworth Road, Ypsilanti, MI, 48197- Roundtree
Plaza in Ypsilanti Township

1IMaH

: : .\‘ ._L{‘\._
Goog Ear

Plaza

T-Frame Tent 40'X40’ S- 2-Storage Units 8’X40’ - X Generator

248 Parking spaces, 227 Parking Spaces Available on Asphalt. There is no parking
within 10 feet of the tent.

There are no gas stations, propane stations, flammable gas bulk dispenser, etc on
this property or surrounding properties within 300 feet.
There are public ways within 150 feet of the tent and storage unit.

X %2/\/% Datei//z '7’/ 72920




Phantom Fireworks Eastern Region, LLLC

2445 Belmont Ave., Youngstown, OH 44505
330-746-1064

PROPERTY PERMISSION FORM

The undersigned, owner and/or controlling party, of the property listed below hereby
grants permission to Phantom Fireworks Eastern Region, LLC to use the property for

the temporary sale of fireworks at the following location:

Name: Roundtree Shopping Center
Address: 2203-2299 Ellsworth Road
City: Ypsilanti

ST: MI.

Zip: 48197

County: Washtenaw

This Temporary Use Permission Form is for the purposes of obtaining state and local
licenses, permits, and other uses pertinent to the retail sale of Class C state approved
fireworks at the location for the 2021 season.

< Ao

Signature

Sam Ramadan- President

Name- Please Print — Property Owner/Controller of Property

Triple Crown Management Corp

Company/Title

4/»2‘/ /2020

Dateé §




40'-0"

40'-0"
ok 10'-6" ,_ m_lg: ﬁ 16'-0" 2" 3_o"
= r 1A| — L%Gm LINEOF TENT P l_lvuO
Q
"t N 1 ‘
’ - A ‘q.\ i xl\IJ ‘\ J_ D
_ " l__ £ _m \I\IiI,M_HFI\I\I\l ;_,\ ," STACKED
EXIT Ll TABLES 60"
I eAl _W T HIGH ABOVE
_ [ _ﬁ LM _ GROUND
=1 — 7
- |1 ] | o
D I . I !
~H w_IQ: _\ uv_l®_: @.IO: M_I®_: ®_I0: \\m_|®_= @.lO: _IQ_: — m_!o__
N T_ 1 T 1 T T m )_ 9
= — 1
i T == =] = -
" Lo Lo _,j u_ _ 0
S Lo Lo L
=
w00 0 L
=4 L L L B SINGLE HEIGHT
Ny ] IIf TABLES 30"
3 EVIT I ABOVE GROUND.
I I L EXIT | gl |
9 A —— T w @l
N _\r||||Hm|m@@|mm| _m_ _
S0 | R
9 _ SINGLE HEIGHT | 3
Ll tmEss | o
7 ABOVE GROUND. _ % A
w.-o_ 24'-0" L T-6" 2-6 7 3-0"

/AN 40' X 40' TENT LAYOUT AND EVACUATION PLAN

A-1.04 | SCALE: 1/8'=1-0"

10 8 16

™ ™ ™ ™ ™™™

SCALE IN FEET

GENERAL NOTES

2)

3)

4)

5)

&)

1)
&)

q)

0)

TENT SHALL HAVE (2) TWO FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
LOCATED ON OPPOSITE SIDES OF THE STRUCTURE.
MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM TRAVEL DISTANCE OF NOT
GREATER THAN 35'-0" TO EITHER EXTINGUISHER.
PROVIDE (1) ONE 5% ABC CHEMICAL RATED 3A BC AND
(1) ONE 2 /5 GALLON RATED 2A.

TENT SHALL HAVE (3) THREE EXITS AS SHOWN ON THE
FLOOR PLAN DRANING.

SINGLE HEIGHT TABLES SHALL BE 30" ABOVE THE
GROUND.

STACKED TABLES SHALL BE 60" ABOVE THE GROUND.

THE AISLE AND EXIT WIDTHS SHALL BE 48" OR GREATER
AS SHOWN ON THE FLOOR PLAN.

ALL MERCHANDISE SHALL BE SET BACK FROM THE TENT
PERIMETER A MINIMUM OF 3'-0O".

WEIGHT OF PRODUCT 1S 10,400 POUNDS.

FLAME BREAK LOCATIONS ARE AT &'-0" INTERVALS AND
SHALL EXTEND UP VERTICALLY 6" ABOVE THE PRODUCT.

NO FLAME BREAK IS REQUIRED WHEN A 48" OR GREATER
SPACE 1S BETWEEN TABLES.

PERCENTAGE OF PRODUCT 1S EQUAL OR LESS THAN 40%
OF THE FLOOR AREA OF THE TENT.

PERCENTAGE OF PRODUCT TO FLOOR AREA OF 40 x 40
TENT 15 21.25%.

PHANTOM FIREWORKS
40' x 40' TENT

TYPICAL FIRESTOP DETAIL

J4" FIRESTOP (05B) SHALL
EXTEND 6" ABOVE
PRODUCT (TYPICAL)

I T3
1R
|

| 296" x 80" 26" X 80"
F—TABLE DOUBLE —
Y (rrPicAL) HEIGHT TABLES I
(60" H) [l
SINGLE HEIGHT DOUBLE HEIGHT
TABLES TABLES

DATE | DESCRIPTION

m

CHECKED BY + ANE

DRAWN BY +  JDS}

JoB NO o+ 2012-09)

SHEET NO ¢

A-1.04

DATE 1 05-10-2012




Sign Banner on Tent- Tent is 18’ High
16’'X5’



el el e e ) el e e e e e e e e e R e e e R e e e e e e e e el o e e e ) R e e R R e e R e e e )

[5]

-
:
%
:
.
:
:
%
.
:
:
:
:
:
:
=
O
O
20
-]
>
e
e
O
o
O
c
=
m
<
v
e
:
:
:
%
:
>
%
:
:
%
%
:
:

!

Certificate of Flame Registance

REGISTERED
APPLICATION oy ) o Date of R_\mw_,_m\ﬂmmca
NUMBER
Order Number
Fi214 ‘ 183683
MANUFACTURERS OF THE FINISHED

TENT PRODUCTS DESCRIBED HEREIN

This is to certify that the materials described have been flame-retardant treated
{or are inherently noninflammable) and were supplied to:

S & R TENT
30124 CALAHAN

ROSEVILLE MI 48066

Certification is hereby made that:

The articles described on this Certificate have been treated with a flame-retardant approved
chemical and that the application of said chemical was done in conformance with California Fire
Marshal Code, equal to exceeds NFPA 701, CPAI 84, ULC 109.

The method of the FR chemical application is:

Serial #: : (0001)

Description of item certified:

40 x 40 Party Mate Tent

Flame Retardant Process Used Will Not Be Removed By
Washing And Is Effective For The Life Of The Fabric

-}
Name of Applicator of Flame Resistant Finish







e

m”bile””.”i’”” 1-800-950-6464

www.mobilemini.com

PORTABLE STORAGE CONTAINERS

e Container delivered to your home or business
provides secure & convenient ground level access.
e Units available with shelving and painted
light beige for quality appearance.
e All steel containers include your choice of
patented door & locking systems.
® Easy opening, waist high, single lever doors on
one end, both ends or sides.
e Sizes range from 10’ to 40’ lengths and 8' or 10' widths.

ANYONE CAN SELL STORAGE
- WE SELL SECURE STORAGE!

Our patented high security locking system includes three solid interior
locking bars, padlock pocket and concealed lever lock. It also utilizes Mobile
Mini's exclusive high security ContainerGuard Lock™.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS

Trusted for Over 25 Years

Ideal for job site, additional warehouse or seasonal storage needs. Mobile Mini's
secure containers are available in 100 different sizes and configurations to meet
your needs at your location. Our high security containers are used by over
100,000 customers nationwide.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS

Storage Made Easy

Ideal for home remodels! A Mobile Mini storage container delivered to your
home provides easy and convenient, ground-level access and easy opening doors.
Our hassle free low cost service allows you to access your belongings anytime

at your location and eliminates the need to rent a truck or drive to a self storage
facility.

Our standard rental units are equipped with our exclusive high-security doors on
one end. We also offer rental units with our doors on both ends or on the sides
for efficient storage and convenient side or end access. Side door configurations
are available with one to four side double doors. The choice is yours!




	ZBA Cover Page
	03-03-21-ZBA-Meeting-Agenda
	03-03-21-ZBA-Meeting-Zoom Notice
	12-02-20-Zoning-Board-Of-Appeals-Meeting-Minutes
	7836 Hitchingham - Staff Review 11.23.20
	November 23, 2020
	Case
	Applicant
	Location and Summary of Request

	Cross References
	Subject Site Zoning and Comprehensive Plan
	Adjacent Uses, Zoning and Comprehensive Plan
	Variance Determination Per Section 2404.2.d.
	Analysis

	7836 Hitchingham - Application
	7836 Hitchingham - Site Plan
	8067 Lake Crest Drive - Staff Review 01.26.21
	Email from Neighbor Josephine Chinchen
	8067 Lake Crest 300' Map
	8067 Lake Crest - Application
	8067 Lake Crest Revised Site Plan 02.22.21
	3020 Washtenaw-Staff-Report-Temporary Use-Phantom Fireworks
	Case
	Applicant
	Location and Summary of Request

	Cross References
	Subject Site Zoning and Comprehensive Plan
	Adjacent Uses, Zoning and Comprehensive Plan
	Analysis

	3020 Washtenaw Map
	Application - Phantom Fireworks - 3020 Washtenaw
	2299-Ellsworth-Road-Staff-Report -Temporary-Use-Phantom Fireworks
	Case
	The applicant is requesting a temporary use permit application for the temporary outdoor sale of fireworks from June 24, 2021 to July 4, 2021 for a site zoned B-3, General Business located at 2299 Ellsworth Road, parcel K-11-18-100-003.
	Applicant
	Location and Summary of Request

	Cross References
	Subject Site Zoning and Comprehensive Plan
	Adjacent Uses, Zoning and Comprehensive Plan
	Analysis

	2299 Ellsworth Map
	2299 Ellsworth-Application-Phantom Fireworks

